4/26/22,2:37 PM

From: Ponnock, Annette <annette.ponnock@yale.edu>

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 5:32 PM
To: Yan Diane Dai <yzd0038@auburn.edu>
Subject: [EXT] Your Division 15 Submission

CAUTION: Email Originated Outside of
Auburn.

Mail - Yan Diane Dai - Outlook

Congratulations! We are pleased to inform you that your proposal, College Students' Academic Entitlement,
Motivation, and Self-Regulation During the COVID-19 Pandemic, has been accepted for presentation at the
2022 APA Annual Convention for Division 15.

We received many high-quality presentations. All submissions were reviewed by at least three reviewers. The
comments from reviewers on your proposal are provided in the table below. We encourage you to take into
consideration the reviewers’ feedback as you prepare your virtual poster.

More information about preparing and sharing your virtual poster will be forthcoming. We are excited that you

will be able to participate in the virtual component of the convention.

Sincerely,

Annette Ponnock and Courtney Hattan
Division 15 Program Co-Chairs

Reviewer Feedback:

Rating Category

Reviewer | R | Imp | Cur | Coh | W | O | Int | Sci | Comments

1 515 5 4 4 |2 |3 |4 |Icouldnotunderstand the difference between your
research and the previous studies which you
mentioned in the statement of the problem. You must
specify the originality of your study more explicitly.

2 514 5 4 4 [3 13 |4 The presentation will be strengthened if you discuss
how the pandemic may (or may not) have exacerbated
the expected (or unexpected) relations unearthed in
your study.

3 515 5 5 5 15115 |5

4

Rating Category Key:

Relevant/of interest to the division and/or theme.

Importance of work

Current and timely

Coherently organized
Well-written summary

Original, innovative, creative
Interactive/creative presentation
Scientific rigor
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